From: stucker

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; CIliff Brunson

Cc: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD; "Becky Haskell"; "Dakota Neel"; "Sheldon Hitchcock"; "DeAnn Grant"; "Ken Swinney";
“Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: COG Harrier 35 Fed Com 1H (1RP-5105) - Delineation Workplan

Date: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:32:17 PM

BLM concurs with NMOCD approval and stipulations.

Thank you,
Shelly J Tucker
Lead Environmental Protection Specialist

575.361.0084

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD" <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Date: 8/28/18 18:05 (GMT-07:00)

To: CIiff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>, 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: "Yu, Olivia, EMNRD" <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>, 'Becky Haskell'
<rhaskell@concho.com>, 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>, 'Sheldon Hitchcock'
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>, 'DeAnn Grant' <agrant@concho.com>, 'Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>, 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>,
'‘Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: COG Harrier 35 Fed Com 1H (1RP-5105) - Delineation
Workplan

Mr. Brunson,

Understood. Thank you for your quick response and attention. Please update maps/figures in
future submissions pertaining to 1RP-5105.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240
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575-393-6161 x111

Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly Tucker'
<stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; '‘Becky Haskell'
<rhaskell@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>; 'Sheldon Hitchcock'
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 'DeAnn Grant' <agrant@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>;
'‘Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: RE: COG Harrier 35 Fed Com 1H (1RP-5105) - Delineation Workplan

Christina,

The 7/23/18 samples were sampled at different locations than the 7/11/18 samples. The 7/23
samples were just a bit further out since the 7/11 sample results were above limits. | apologize
that I didn’t make that clear in the plan submittal.

I hope that answers your question.

Thanks, CIiff

CIliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS


mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

President

BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

BBC INTL LOGO3

=

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Becky Haskell'
<rhaskell@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>; 'Sheldon Hitchcock'
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; '‘Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>;
'‘Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: RE: COG Harrier 35 Fed Com 1H (1RP-5105) - Delineation Workplan

Dear Mr. Brunson:
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Question

Given that there are two lab analyses provided for West@Surface and South@Surface
(7/11/2018 and 7/23/2018), were the samples used for the 7/23/2018 lab analyses the same
samples used for 7/11/2018 lab analyses or were they resampled at different locations?

NMOCD approves the proposed remediation for 1IRP-5105. Approval is also conditional
based on the following:

1. Sidewall confirmation samples from all delineation sample locations, at no greater than
50 ft. intervals.

2. BTEX, TPH extended, and chlorides laboratory analyses for all confirmation samples.

3. Marked confirmation sample locations in relation to delineation sample locations on a
scaled map.

4. Dated photo documentation of the remediation process.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111

Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: COG Harrier 35 Fed Com 1H (1RP-5105) - Delineation Workplan

Christina, my apologies. | forgot to include you on this one | just sent.

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
BBC INTL LOGO3

=

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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From: CIliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:33 PM
To: 'Olivia Yu' <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: 'Becky Haskell' <rhaskell@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>;
'Sheldon Hitchcock' <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;
'‘Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; ‘Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: COG Harrier 35 Fed Com 1H (1RP-5105) - Delineation Workplan

Olivia and Shelly,

Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the COG Harrier
35 Fed Com 1H (1RP-5105). COG is requesting that you review this plan and is looking
forward to the OCD’s and BLM’s approval.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, CIiff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA
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E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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